From: "Coffin, Mike" <mcoffin@cityofnsb.com>

. VolusiaExposed.Com <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>, "McQuillen, Kelly"

* <kmcquillen@cityofnsb.com>

Cc: "Ryan, Chris" <cryan@cityofnsb.com>, "Avallone, Carrie" <cavallone@cityofnsb.com>
Subject: RE: Public Record Request - Ms. Cristina March
Date: Mon, 18 Nov 2019 15:57:55 +0000 (11/18/2019 10:57:55 AM)

To

One of the documents provided in the PRR shows that Ms. March was offered an apology
on two separate occasions (04/09/2019 and 04/19/2019). As the Chief of Police, it is my
responsibility to apologize when we get something wrong and | accept full responsibility
for the error. To the best of my knowledge, there are no other public records that address
this particular request.

Mike Coffin

Chief of Police

New Smyrna Beach Police Department

246 Industrial Park Avenue

New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168

Office: (386) 424-2234

Email: mcoffin@cityofnsb.com

From: VolusiaExposed.Com [mailto:volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com]
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 9:32 AM

To: McQuillen, Kelly <kmcquillen@cityofnsb.com>

Cc: Ryan, Chris <cryan@cityofnsb.com>; Avallone, Carrie <cavallone@cityofnsb.com>;

Coffin, Mike <mcoffin@cityofnsb.com>

Subject: Re: Public Record Request - Ms. Cristina March
Understood - the city clerk provides the records, ... and the police department would be the point of
contact regarding our question whether Ms. Bartolucci ever offered Ms. March an apology for
blocking her (March's) access to the city's social media account. (cc. Police Chief Mike Coffin)
Regards,
VX
On Mon, 2019-11-18 at 14:08 +0000, McQuillen, Kelly wrote:
Thank you for your email. The City Clerk’s Office can provide available
documents. For further information not regarding a record or a document, you
are welcome to contact our Police Department to inquire.

From: VolusiaExposed.Com <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 9:03 AM

To: McQuillen, Kelly <kmcquillen@cityofnsb.com>

Cc: Ryan, Chris <cryan@cityofnsb.com>; Avallone, Carrie
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<cavallone@cityofnsb.com>

Subject: Re: Public Record Request - Ms. Cristina March
As far as the PRR - yes it does (complete our request)
As far as addressing our question on whether Ms. Bartolucci offered Ms. March an apology
for blocking her
social media access, it does NOT. But, it is what it is.
Regards,
VX
On Mon, 2019-11-18 at 13:47 +0000, McQuillen, Kelly wrote:
Thank you for your public records request. The
attached documentation is provided pursuant to your request.
This constitutes completion of your request.
Thank you,
Kelly McQuillen, City Clerk
City of New Smyrna Beach
City Clerk’s Office
210 Sams Avenue
New Smyrna Beach, Fl 32168

|

From: VolusiaExposed.Com [mailto:volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com]
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 10:20 AM

To: Coffin, Mike <mcoffin@cityofnsb.com>

Cc: Bolinsky, Donna <dbolinsky@cityofnsb.com>

Subject: Public Record Request - Ms. Cristina March

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are
confident the content is safe.

Chief Mike Coffin

mcoffin@cityofnsb.com

Donna Bolinsky

dbolinsky(@cityofnsb.com

Chief/ Ms. Bolinsky

We (VolusiaExposed.Com) are currently preparing an article regarding the

criminal prosecution of Ms. Cristina March.
http://volusiaexposed.com/nsbpd/cristinamarch112019.html
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We wish to secure, via this public record request (PRR), a copy of an April 8,
2019 Memo (PD-0125) prepared by Cayla G. Bartolucci to Carol Hargy, HR
Director. The subject of this memo would have been Ms. Bartolucci's concerns
of being harassed and defamed by Ms. March.

It's our understanding that this document is over 200 pages long. Our PRR is for
ONLY the memo's initial narrative pages (believe to be two (2) pages of text) -
and not for the supportive attached documents.

Our rationale for this PRR, is to assure the validity of this document, for
incorporation, as a whole, into our pending article.

Please advise us in advance of any costs that are associated with this PRR, by
using our below email address as our point of contact.

If we may inquire, did Ms. Bartolucci ever apologize to Ms. March for
"blocking" her from the city's social media site? (see paragraph 4 of the linked
VCSO Citizen Complaint Form)

http://volusiaexposed.com/nsbpd/cristinamarch112019/citizencomplaintfindings

pdf
Some citizens, especially those who opt to exercise their U.S. Constitutional

right to protest their government, can get quickly offended, when their rights
are violated by government officials. These individuals (citizens) are further
known to rightfully get further offended, if that government official(s) does not
immediately correct, and APOLOGIZE for the error / offense.

Sometimes, government officials would rather devote their time and energy, in
preparing a 200 pages document, while wasting law enforcement and court
resources, then to simply offer an apology.

Surely, that is not the case here.
We look forward to our requested record.

Regards,
VolusiaExposed.Com
volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com

bce - several

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. E-mail communications to or
from City of New Smyrna Beach officials and employees are public records and are available
upon request. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by
replying to this message and delete it from your computer. Transmission of

sensitive information such as but not limited to social security numbers, credit card information,
medical records and criminal justice information ( outlined in the FBI _CJIS Policy ) via email
is prohibited.

* Please consider the negative environmental impacts associated with printing email *
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VISIT OUR WEBSITE FOR MORE INFORMATION ABOUT THE CITY OF NEW
SMYRNA BEACH FLORIDA
www.cityofnsb.com
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